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April Anderson

From: Margaret Watkins [watkins@boreal.org]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 3:26 PM
To: Larry Kramka; Marty Vadis; Steve Hirsch; Ann Foss; Richard Clark; Esteban Chiriboga; John 

Coleman; Rose Berens; Jon Ahlness; Loretta Cartner; amsoltis@glifwc.org; Jennifer 
Engstrom; Michael Liljegren; Steve Colvin; Al Trippel; April Anderson; Nancy Schuldt

Subject: VIC files and PolyMet (old LTV tailings basin)

Attachments: Cliffs Erie Signed Final Permit.pdf; MN Rules 7035.2565 and 7035.2815.doc; tailingsbasin 
compliance schedule rpt 12-19-02.pdf

Cliffs Erie Signed 
Final Permi...

MN Rules 
35.2565 and 7035.28

tailingsbasin
compliance sched...

Please find attached a copy of the Land Treatment Facility permit for the old LTV tailings
basin (that states there are no groundwater monitoring wells in or near the tailings 
basin), a copy of the MN rules cited in the permit (that require groundwater monitoring), 
and a tailings basin compliance schedule that shows that groundwater pollution has 
occurred as a result of tailings deposition in the unlined tailings basin.


